Notice Posted: August 16, 2021 (2:00pm)

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

DATE: August 18, 2021

TIME: 6:00 P.M.

COURTHOUSE BUILDING PLACE OF MEETING:

POLICE JURY MEETING ROOM, SECOND FLOOR

100 N. STATE STREET, SUITE 200

ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

1. CALL TO ORDER – President Dane Hebert

- (A) Pledge of Allegiance
- (B) Moment Of Silent Prayer or Reflection
- (C) Please turn all cell phones, pagers, etc. off or set to silent mode for the duration of the Police Jury meeting.
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PERIOD FROM PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM TO BE **CONSIDERED-**
- 4. TIME ON AGENDA-
 - (A) Ralph Libersat Discuss Chenier Plain
 - (B) District Attorney Donald Landry Discuss Oil Company Lawsuit
- 5. READING OR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING-Regular Meeting of July 21, 2021
- 6. Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Engineering & Architectural reports

7.REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES

(A) Courthouse Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COURTHOUSE/BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON AUGUST 04, 2021, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve Change Order No. 1, Breaux's Backhoe Demolition of Residence at 3133 Broadview Drive, Erath.
- 2. It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 1, Breaux's Backhoe Demolition of Residence at 3133 Broadview Drive, Erath.
- 3. It is recommended to approve the Resolution of Acceptance authorizing the President to execute an Act of Acceptance from Breaux's Backhoe pertaining to the completion of the contractor for the Demolition of Residence at 3133 Broadview Drive, Erath.
- 4. It is recommended to approve payment of Invoice No. 375385, HUB Enterprises, Inc. armed security at the Courthouse from July 01st to 15th, 2021.
- 5. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices from Sellers & Associates, Inc.
 6. It is recommended to approve payment of Invoice No. 263, Lafayette Juvenile Detention Home, dated June 30, 2021.
- 7. It is recommended to authorize the Maurice Knights of Columbus the usage of the Maurice Volunteer Fire Department building and grounds for their Annual Barbecue Fundraiser on Sunday, September 19, 2021.
- 8. It is recommended to approve the St. Mary Community Action Agency 5311 Report for the Month of July 2021.
- 9. It is recommended to approve the Application for Permit to Sell Alcoholic, Vinous & Malt Liquors for DG Louisiana, LLC d/b/a Dollar General Store #22435, located at 12108 LA Hwy 699, Maurice, LA
- 10. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a letter informing Kevin Racca, 4016 Luke Rd., that as long as he keeps the property in a habitable condition, he is in compliance.
- 11. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a letter to the city asking them to pick up trees placed on our property by their workers.

12. It is recommended to approve payment of the attached bills that were submitted.

(B) Public Road Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PARISH ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON AUGUST 04, 2021, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve Change Order No. 4, Ceres Environmental Services, Inc. Pre-Positioned Disaster Debris Removal Contract, contract time will be increased by 365 days for a completion date of August 30, 2022 (this will be the final allowable extension for this contract).
- 2. It is recommended to authorize Primeaux, Touchet & Associates to send out request for proposals for the repairs and improvements for Juniper & Merchant Rd.
- 3. It is recommended to approve for Joseph Baudoin to take over pump on Pine Street and receive the stipend for the work.
- 4. It is recommended to approve to appoint Mr. Craig LeBlanc to the Gravity 1 Drainage Board replacing Mr. Robert Broussard.
- 5. It is recommended to approve payment of the attached bills submitted.

(C) Finance Committee

AS A RESULT OF A FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON AUGUST 04, 2021, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to table the discussion of a salary increase for the Court Receptionist, Division C Secretary and Division G Secretary until the Budget meeting.
- 2. It is recommended the Police Jury authorize to send a letter to each department head asking where they can cut 2% or 3% now and bring report back to the Finance Committee.
- 3. It is recommended to approve to begin the process to put the Old Hibernia Bank up for sale and send a letter to the occupants advising them to start looking for a place.
- 4. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices from Sellers & Associates, Inc.
- 5. It is recommended to approve to appoint Mr. Shelby Bernard to the Southeast Water District.
- 6. It is recommended to approve payment of the attached bills submitted.

8.NEW BUSINESS

- (A) Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Parish Administrator
- (B) Legal Counsel Business
- (C) Police Jury President Business
- (D) Police Juror Business
- 9. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING WEDNESDAY, SPETEMBER 15, 2021 6:00 p.m.

10. ADJOURNMENT -

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Vermilion Parish Police Jury at (337) 898-4300, describing the assistance that is necessary.